From: Snyder, Ashley B

To: Jones, Sirena C

Cc: Liebman, Brian R; McGhee, Dana

Subject: RE: [External] FW: 12 NCAC 10B SETSC Rules - October 2022 RRC Request for Changes
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 12:01:16 PM

Hi Sirena,

Yes, Alex and Brian are both unable to access email. | received your extension request and we will
get it added to the agenda. Thanks!

Ashley Snyder

Codifier of Rules

Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1941

From: Jones, Sirena <Scjones@ncdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] FW: 12 NCAC 10B SETSC Rules - October 2022 RRC Request for Changes

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Hi Ashley.

I am assuming that email is still down for Brian Liebman.

I left him a voicemail for this morning stating that an email was sent on Friday requesting an
extension.

From: Jones, Sirena

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 4:19 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <prian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: 12 NCAC 10B SETSC Rules - October 2022 RRC Request for Changes

Good afternoon.

I look forward to your response to the email that | sent you on yesterday. In the meantime, please
allow this agency additional time to review and address the recommended changes for all of the
rules:

12 NCAC 10B .0205

12 NCAC 10B .0301

12 NCAC 10B .0302

12 NCAC 10B .0303

12 NCAC 10B .0304

12 NCAC 10B .0305

12 NCAC 10B .0306
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12 NCAC 10B .0307
12 NCAC 10B .0408
12 NCAC 10B .0410

| appreciate your consideration. Please reach out to me if you have any questions.

Sirena Jones

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Jones, Sirena <Scjones@ncdoj.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: 12 NCAC 10B SETSC Rules - October 2022 RRC Request for Changes

Good morning,

I’'m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the Sheriff’s Education and Training
Standards Commission for the October 2022 RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review these Rules
at its meeting on Thursday, October 20, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person
and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get closer to the meeting. If there
are any other representatives from your agency who will want to attend virtually, let me know prior
to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

Please submit the revised Rules and forms to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, October
14, 2022.

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to reach out via email with any questions or concerns.
Thanks,

Brian

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission

Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.
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